

1 19A NCAC 03F .0201 is proposed for readoption without substantive changes as follows:

2

3 **19A NCAC 03F .0201 TRAFFIC ACCIDENT SUMMARY**

4 (a) The Collision Reports/General Services Section publishes a summary of motor vehicle traffic accidents monthly
5 and annually. This publication contains information on all types of motor vehicles, pedestrian, ~~pedestrian~~ and bicycle
6 accidents. The accidents are categorized by:

7 (1) county; ~~county~~,

8 (2) rural or urban; ~~rural or urban~~,

9 (3) time of day; ~~time of day~~,

10 (4) day of week; ~~and day of week~~,

11 (5) drivers by age and sex.

12 (b) The summary is provided to federal and ~~State~~ state-agencies, officers of the court, the Division of Highways,
13 research institutes and libraries. It is also available to the general public upon request.

14

15 *History Note: Authority G.S. 20-1; 20-3; 20-39; 20-166.1;*

16 *Eff. July 1, 1978;*

17 *Amended Eff. November 1, 1991; February 1, 1982.*

18